STATE OF ARIZONA
CITIZENS CLEAN ELECTIONS COMMISSION
MUR 14-014
Arizona Future Fund
STATEMENT OF REASONS OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

On behalf of the Citizens Clean Elections Commission (“Commission”), the
Executive Director hereby provides the following Statement of Reasons why there
Is reason to believe that a violation of the Citizens Clean Elections Act and
Commission rules (collectively, the “Act”) may have occurred.

l. Procedural Background

On August 13 and August 20, 2014, Michael Liburdi (“Complainant”) filed
complaints (collectively the “Complaint”) with the Commission and with the
Arizona Secretary of State’s Office against an entity known as the Arizona Future
Fund (“AFF” or “Respondent”) alleging that Respondent had violated Arizona’s
campaign finance laws, including the Citizens Clean Elections Act. Exhibits 1, 2.
Respondent filed two timely responses at the request of Commission staff, on
August 28 and November 18, 2014. Exhibits 3, 4 The Arizona Secretary of State
referred the matter to the Maricopa County Recorder’s Office, who, in turn,
referred the matter to an outside attorney. Exhibit 5. That attorney concluded that
there was reasonable cause to believe a violation of Article 1 of Chapter 6, Title
16. Id. Based on that conclusion, the Secretary of State’s office issued a
reasonable cause determination on September 10, 2014 stating “the [Respondent]
has violated provisions of Title 16, Chapter 6, Article 1 of the Arizona Revised
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Statutes, specifically A.R.S. § 16-914.02(A)(1), 16-914.02(F) and 16-914.02(K),
and other applicable statutes related to the failure to perform a duty as required by
law.” Id.
Il. Legal Analysis

This complaint involves a television advertisement and a newspaper
advertisement involving Mayor Scott Smith, then a candidate for the Republican
Nomination for Governor.

The script of the television advertisement is as follows:
[Voice Over]: Tired of Empty Promises and All the He Said She Said
[VO] There’s a better choice.
[VO] As Mayor of Mesa Scott Smith cut taxes, created jobs, and reduced crime.
[VO] The result has been called the Mesa Miracle
[VO]Now Scott’s ready to put the same proven government and entrepreneurial
experience to work for all of Arizona.
[VO]He knows the best solutions for problems on our border come from here, not
Washington.
[VO] Republicans and independents agree, Scott Smith sounds just right.
Screen shots are attached as Exhibit 6. These show two of Smith’s opponents for
the Republican nomination, then pictures of Smith with text underscoring the
advertisement’s script, stating “There’s a better choice for governor” and
concluding with the words “Scott Smith.” Id. The value of the television
advertisement was $74,247. Exhibit 1.

The print advertisement, which ran in the Prescott Daily Courier, is

reproduced in Exhibit 2. It includes a campaign photograph of Smith and



advertises Governor Jan Brewer’s endorsement of Smith and stated that Smith
“[b]rought better jobs, schools and roads as Mayor—Just what we need in a
Governor.”

Finally, internet advertising was purchased urging viewers to “take action”
by “support[ing] Scott Smith’s real leadership.” This advertisement is reproduced
in Exhibit 2.

These advertisements unequivocally constitute express advocacy under
Arizona law and are independent expenditures on behalf of Scott Smith that were
required to be reported under the Clean Elections Act. A.R.S. 88 16-901(14); -

901.01; -941(D); -942(B); -958. Arizona law defines “expressly advocates” as:

[1.] Making a general public communication, such as in a broadcast
medium, newspaper, magazine, billboard or direct mailer

[2.] referring to one or more clearly identified candidates and
[3.] targeted to the electorate of that candidate(s)

[4.] that in context can have no reasonable meaning other than to
advocate the election or defeat of the candidate(s), as evidenced by
factors such as the presentation of the candidate(s) in a favorable or
unfavorable light, the targeting, placement or timing of the
communication or the inclusion of statements of the candidate(s) or
opponents.

AR.S. § 16-901.01(A)(2).

The pro-Smith advertisements easily satisfy all of the requirements. The
advertisements appeared in broadcast, print media and on the Internet and referred

clearly to Smith, a candidate for governor. See A.R.S. 8 16-901(4) (defining
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clearly identified candidate as the appearance of “the name, a photograph or a
drawing of the candidate.”). The targets included areas that reached the
Republican gubernatorial electorate. Finally, in context, the communications
cannot be viewed as urging anything other than a vote for Scott Smith: The
advertisements stated:

Television: there was a “better choice” for governor and that Republicans

and independents supported Smith;

Print: Smith and his mayoral record are what is “needed in a Governor”;

Internet: viewers should “take action” by supporting Smith.

These advertisements ran in the weeks leading up to the 2014 primary election.
Based on a review of the text, video, voice-over, and timing of the advertisements
in relation to Smith’s candidacy for governor, the advertisements had no
reasonable meaning other than to advocate for the election of Smith for governor.
See Comm. for Justice & Fairness v. Arizona Sec'y of State's Office, 235 Ariz. 347
126, 332 P.3d 94, 101 (App. 2014) (holding that plaintiff’s advertisement
constituted express advocacy under the Arizona statute).

In its responses AFF argues that the definition of express advocacy in
Arizona should be limited to so-called magic words and that the term “purpose of
influencing the results of an election” as used in A.R.S. § 16-901(8) defining
expenditures must be limited in order to be constitutional. Exhibits 3, 4 (citing

Buckley v. Valeo, 424 U.S. 1 (1976)). This argument is foreclosed by the text of

the Clean Elections Act, including A.R.S. § 16-901.01, and is inconsistent with the



Court of Appeals’ decision in Comm. for Justice & Fairness, which recognizes that
Arizona is not limited to so-called magic words in providing for disclosure of
election spending.

The entity AFF is not a corporation and does not appear to dispute the value
of the expenditures involved.
I11. Recommendation

Because AFF made express advocacy communications and filed no reports,
it is subject to enforcement under the Citizens Clean Elections Act and Rules for
violating A.R.S. 88 16-941(D) and -958(A) and (B). If the Commission
determines by an affirmative vote of at least three (3) of its members that it has
reason to believe AFF has violated a statute or rule over which the Commission
has jurisdiction, the Commission shall notify AFF of the Commission’s finding
setting forth: (i) the sections of the statute or rule alleged to have been violated; (ii)
the alleged factual basis supporting the finding; and (iii) an order requiring
compliance within fourteen (14) days. During that period, the Respondent may
provide any explanation to the Commission, comply with the order, or enter into a
public administrative settlement with the Commission. A.R.S. § 16-957(A) &
Ariz. Admin. Code R2-20-208(A).

If the Commission finds reason to believe that a violation of a statute or rule
over which the Commission has jurisdiction has occurred, the Commission shall

conduct an investigation. Ariz. Admin. Code R2-20-209(A). The Commission
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may authorize the Executive Director to subpoena all of the Respondent’s records
documenting disbursements, debts, or obligations to the present, and may authorize
an audit.

Upon expiration of the fourteen (14) days, if the Commission finds that the
alleged violator remains out of compliance, the Commission shall make a public
finding to that effect and issue an order assessing a civil penalty in accordance with
A.R.S. § 16-942, unless the Commission publishes findings of fact and conclusions
of law expressing good cause for reducing or excusing the penalty. A.R.S. 8 16-
957(B).

After fourteen (14) days and upon completion of the investigation, the
Executive Director will recommend whether the Commission should find probable
cause to believe that a violation of a statute or rule over which the Commission has
jurisdiction has occurred. Ariz. Admin. Code R2-20-214(A). Upon a finding of
probable cause that the alleged violator remains out of compliance, by an
affirmative vote of at least three (3) of its members, the Commission may issue of
an order and assess civil penalties pursuant to A.R.S. § 16-957(B). Ariz. Admin.

Code R2-20-217.

Dated this 9th day of December, 2014.

By: s/Thomas M. Collins
Thomas M. Collins, Executive Director
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VIA EMAIL AND U.S. MAIL

Thomas.Collins@azcleanelections.gov
Thomas M. Collins

Executive Director

Citizens Clean Elections Commission
1616 West Adams, Suite 110

Phoenix, AZ 85007

Re: Arizona Future Fund
Dear Mr. Collins;

This is a campaign finance complaint against Arizona Future Fund (“AFF”), which
purports to be an entity recognized by the IRS as having 501(c)(4) status. See
www.arizonafuturefund.com. Our research indicates that AFF is an association that obtained
501(c)(4) status from the IRS in June 2014. The contact person is William B. Canfield III, and
its address is 1900 M. Street NW, Washington, DC 20036.

On Friday, August 8, the Ducey 2014 campaign was informed that AFF made a $74,247
media buy for television advertisements in the Phoenix, Tucson, and Yuma cable markets. See
Table 1, below. The start date of the advertisement is reported as of Saturday, August 9, 2014.
The advertisement expressly advocates in favor of Scott Smith. AFF’s advertisement is available
on its website.

Table 1: AFF Cable Buy

Phoenix Cable ONE/Arizona Regional, AZ
Phoenix Cox Media/DirecTV- I+ Phoenix IC,

AZ
Phoenix Cox Media/DISH- I+ Phoenix IC, AZ
Phoenix Cox Media/Phoenix Interconnect, AZ |$ 61,188
Tucson/Nogales Cox Media/Tucson DMA $ 10,553

Interconnect, AZ N
Yuma/El Centro Time Warner/El Centro, CA $ 2,506

Total: - $ 74,247

Snell & Wilmer is a member of LEX MUNDI, The Leading Association of Independent Law Firms
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Legal Violation: Failure to Register as an Independent Expenditure Organization (A.R.S.
§§ 16-914.02(A), 16-941(D) and 16-958)

For an independent expenditure made in a statewide race, A.R.S. § 16-914.02(A)
mandates that a corporation, limited liability company, or labor organization file a registration to
the Secretary of State “not later than one day after making the expenditure, excluding Saturdays,
Sundays and other legal holidays.” The expenditure threshold is any single expenditure or
aggregate expenditures of $5,000.or more. A.R.S. § 16-914.02(A)(1). Arizona law broadly
defines “expenditure” to include events where money is exchanged and also those events in
which a person makes a promise of future payment. A.R.S. § 16-901(8) (defining “expenditure”
to include any “purchase, payment, distribution, loan, advance, deposit, or gift of money or
anything of value made by a person for the purpose of influencing an election in this state . . .
and a contract, promise or agreement to make an expenditure resulting in an extension of credit .
....7). According to the law, AFF’s expenditure was made, at the latest, on Friday, August 8,
2014 because AFF made a “purchase, payment, distribution, loan, advance, [or] deposit” or
otherwise entered into a “contract, promise, or agreement” to purchase airtime on or before that
date.

At $74,247, AFF’s media buy from last week well exceeds the $5,000 registration
threshold. Assuming that it made the expenditure on Friday, August 8, 2014, AFF was required
to register with the Secretary of State no later than Monday, August 11, 2014. Of course, AFF’s
expenditure could have been made earlier than August 8, 2014, and the requirement to register
with the Secretary of State would have been one day following the actual expenditure date.
Moreover, under the Clean Elections Act, A.R.S. §§ 16-941(D) and 16-958, AFF was required to
submit expenditure reports with the Secretary of State, according to a specified schedule, which
it has not done.

For these reasons, there is reason to believe that AFF has violated A.R.S. §§ 16-
914.02(A)(1), 16-941(D) and 16-958, and we ask that you recommend that the Commission find
reasonable cause that a campaign finance violation has occurred.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Michael T. Liburdi
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State of Arizona )

)
County of Maricopa )

Subscribed and sworn (or affirmed) before me this 3 day of August, 2014, by

Michael T. Liburdi. /) A/‘AM W

Notary dJubllc

CYNTHIA J. TASSIELLI
Notary Public - State of Arizona
MARICOPA COUNTY
My Commission Expires

June 1,2015

cc: Christina Estes-Werther
Karen Osborne

ML/ct
19904709.1
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Michael T. Liburdi
602.382-6170 August 20, 2014

mliburdi@swlaw.com

VIA EMAIL AND U.S. MAIL

Christina Estes-Werther Thomas M. Collins

Election Director Executive Director

Secretary of State’s Office Citizens Clean Elections Commission
1700 West Washington, 7" Floor 1616 West Adams, Suite 110

Phoenix, AZ 85007 Phoenix, AZ 85007
cwerther(@azsos.gov Thomas.Collins@azcleanelections.gov

Re: Arizona Future Fund
Dear Ms. Estes-Werther and Mr. Collins:

This is a campaign finance complaint against Arizona Future Fund (“AFF”), which
purports to be an entity recognized by the IRS as having 501(c)(4) status. See
www.arizonafuturefund.com. As we mentioned in our August 13, 2014 complaint letter, we
believe that AFF 1s an association that obtained 501(c)(4) status from the IRS in June 2014. The
contact person is William B. Canfield III, and its address is 1900 M. Street NW, Washington,
DC 20036.

Today., August 20, 2014, AFF ran an advertisement in the Prescott Daily Courier
advocating the election of Scott Smith. Attached hereto are three photographs of the
advertisement.

AFF has also paid for advertisements on the internet advocating the election of Mr.
Smith. Attached hereto is a screenshot of one of the advertisements.

Legal Violation: Failure to Register as a Political Committee and Disclose (A.R.S. §§ 16-
902, 16-902.01, 16-914.02(A)(1), (F) & (K), 16-941(D) and 16-958)

For an independent expenditure made in a statewide race, A.R.S. § 16-914.02(A)
mandates that a corporation, limited liability company, or labor organization file a registration to
the Secretary of State “not later than one day after making the expenditure, excluding Saturdays,

Snell & Wilmer is a member of LEX MUNDI, The Leading Association of Independent Law Firms
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Sundays and other legal holidays.” The expenditure threshold is any single expenditure or
aggregate expenditures of $5,000 or more. A.R.S. § 16-914.02(A)(1). As we mentioned in our
August 13, 2014 letter, AFF’s broadcast advertisement expenditures ($74,247) exceeded the
$5,000 mark on or about August 8, 2014. To this day, AFF has not registered with the Secretary
of State’s office and provided reports as required by the Arizona Citizens Clean Elections Act.

AFF has now made another electioneering expenditure with the Prescott Daily Courier,
and yet another expenditure on internet advertising, but is still has not registered with the
Secretary of State nor has it submitted the required reports.

As you know, A.R.S. § 16-914.02(K) states that an entity “that is organized primarily for
the purpose of influencing an election” must register and report with the Secretary of State as a
political committee. In a matter of weeks, AFF has spent tens of thousands of dollars — perhaps
over $100,000 — advocating for the election of their favored candidate and, despite media
coverage and our August 13, 2014 complaint, has failed to register the organization and report
their spending. As far as we can tell, AFF has no activity other than to advocate the election of
their favored Arizona candidate and it appears to us that it is not eligible for the registration and
reporting procedures under A.R.S. § 16-914.02 but, instead, must register as a political
committee.

Moreover, at this point in the cycle, their failure to follow the law and heed the public
call to do so suggests that they have no intention of registering and reporting and perhaps have
made the calculated decision to either (i) evade responsibility for their actions or (ii) pay any
fines after the election simply as a cost of doing business. This, if true, is absolutely
unacceptable.

Finally, AFF’s disclaimers fail to include the required statement “not authorized by any
candidate or candidate’s committee.” A.R.S. § 16-914.02(F).

For these reasons, there is reason to believe that AFF has violated A.R.S. §§ 16-902, 16-
902.01, 16-914.02(A)(1), (F) & (K), 16-941(D) and 16-958, among other laws. We respectfully
ask for the following relief:

I8 That the Secretary of State refer this matter to the Attorney General under A.R.S.
§ 16-924 without delay for the reasons stated herein; and

2. That the Citizens Clean Elections Commission find reasonable cause that a
campaign finance violation of the Citizens Clean Elections Act’s reporting requirements has
occurred under A.R.S. §§ 16-941(D) and 16-958.
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[ declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Wechael T Ll

Michael T. Liburdi

State of Arizona )
)
)

County of Maricopa

Subscribed and sworn (or affirmed) before me this 20 <<~ day of August,

Michael T. Liburdi. [D/m dj' wf

014, by

Notary f’ubhc
CYNTHIA J. TASSIELLI
MARIC
Enclosures: My Commlsspn Expires
1. Prescott Daily Courier (Aug 20, 2014) photographs it R e
2. Screenshot of AFF internet advertisement
ML /ct
19938797.1
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William B. Canfield HI
Attorney at Law
Suite 600
1900 M Street, North West
Washington, D.C. 20036
(202) 530-3332
canfieldwilliam@gmail.com

August 28, 2014

Ms. Sara A. Larsen

Campaign Finance Manager

Citizens Clean Elections Commission
1616 W. Adams

Suite 110

Phoenix, AZ 85007

Re: CCEC MUR NO. 14-014

Dear Ms. Larsen:

As you know, | represent the Arizona Future Fund (the “AFF”). The AFFis an unincorporated
association of individuals formed pursuant to the statutes of the District of Columbia. The AFF was
organized as such on February 6, 2014. The AFF is recognized by the Internal Revenue Service as a social
welfare organization under paragraph 501c4 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. The

Internal Revenue Service formally granted the AFF its status as a tax-exempt, social welfare organization
on july 10, 2014.

This letter will serve as the response of the AFF to the unsubstantiated assertions made by
Michael T. Liburdi in his letter to your office of August 20, 2014. | have carefully reviewed the assertions
made in Mr. Liburdi’s letter and respectfully suggest to you that these assertions are without any factual
basis and more importantly, the assertions are not supported by any factual evidence. As a resuit, the
assertions should be determined to be unsupported and thus dismissed. In addition, | note for the
record that, upon information and belief, Mr. Liburdi does not come before the Citizens Clean Elections
Commission with the requisite “clean hands” of a disinterested amicus curiae for the reason that Mr.
Liburdi now represents Arizona Treasurer Doug Ducey, a public office holder currently seeking a higher
office in the state. It is without argument that Mr. Liburdi’s vested interest in seeing that Mr. Ducey will

be elevated to higher office appears to be best served by limiting a robust public debate on the very
policy issues embraced by the AFF.




The AFF was created for one purpose and one purpose only, to communicate with the public on
a set of public palicy issues facing the citizens of Arizona over the next decade. in developing the
criteria by which AFF embraced certain public policy issues and not others, AFF initiated a
comprehensive review of media commentary within the state on a broad range of pubtic policy issues
and AFF established a website that contains an on-line forum through which the citizens of Arizona can
express their opinion as to the specific public policy issues of most concern to them. The results of that
public policy polling are prominently displayed on the AFF website and were the factual basis upon
which AFF selected the policy issues which it supports.

Having used the website opinion poll and media commentary to determine the policy issues to
be embraced by AFF, the AFF thereafter reviewed the public policy positions and pronouncements of a
targe number of opinion leaders within Arizona. The policy pronouncements of opinion leaders
reviewed by AFF included those made by newspaper editors, business executives, labor leaders and
public office holders. In the considered judgment of AFF, one opinion leader, former mayor Scott Smith
of Mesa had the public policy background and leadership skills that would be most likely to advance the
policy initiatives of the AFF. For this reason, and this reason only, AFF initiated a public communications
effort with the citizens of the state to explain the policy initiatives of AFF and to commended former
mayor Smith for his leadership on those very same policy issues.

In communicating with the public on the policy issues embraced by AFF, which had been
previously supported by Smith during his successful term as mayor of Mesa, the AFF did NOT seek to
influence any election in Arizona. As a social welfare organization operating under paragraph 501c4 of
the IRC of 1986, AFF was guided by experienced counsel and took considerable care to insure that no
language or text employed in these public communications might constitute an endorsement of any
candidate for public office. Similarly, AFF took great care to insure that no language or text employed in
these public communications could be construed as advocating the election or defeat of an indentified
candidate for public office. As you know, the United States Supreme Court has provided definitive
guidance on what can be deemed an “electioneering communication” and thus be the subject of a
narrowly defined governmental regulation that remains consistent with the strict protections offered to
free public speech under the First Amendment to the U. S. Constitution.

Mr. Liburdi appears to suggest that AFF should have chosen to conduct its communications
efforts as an “independent expenditure” committee under ARS B 16-914.02A rather than as a social
welfare organization under paragraph 501c4 of the IRC of 1986. | respectfully disagree with that
premise. An “independent expenditure” committee is, under both federal and state law, a political
committee whose principal purpose is to influence an election by making an “electioneering
expenditure.” As “evidence” to support his thesis, Mr. Liburdi simply asserts that an AFF communication
in the Prescott (AZ) Daily Courier of August 20, 2014 and unspecified AFF internet communications
constituted electioneering communications because they advocated “the election of Mr. Smith.”
Unfortunately, Mr. Liburdi fails to cite any specific language used by AFF in either of these two
communications that he contends advocated the election of Mr. Smith. In these communications, AFF
was careful to reference the public policy positions undertaken by Mr. Smith during his service as mayor
of Mesa and simply asked the reader or viewer to judge for themselves whether former mayor Smith’s
policy initiatives were the kinds of public policies that should be adopted broadly within Arizona over
the next decade.

Because the AFF is not a political committee and does not seek to advocate the election or
defeat of any identified candidate, the AFF could not have carried out its social welfare and public




communications mission as an “independent expenditure” committee under Arizona law. However,
under the regulations of the Internal Revenue Service, the AFF, as a tax-exempt 501c4 organization, is
completely free to coordinate any or all of its efforts, including content, placement and forum, with any
third party, to include former mayor Smith. However, the AFF chose not to coordinate any of its public
communications efforts with any third party. The facts are that the AFF did not coordinate any of its
activities with either Mr. Smith or any individuals consulting with Mr. Smith. Neither Mr. Smith nor any
of his colleagues exercised any direction or control over the communications initiated by the AFF.

As a social welfare organization operating under paragraph 501c4 of the IRC of 1986, the AFF
has an on-going obligation to the Internal Revenue Service to insure that its social welfare obligation is
met and that its principal purpose remains the education of the public on substantive policy issues. As
regulated by the Internal Revenue Service, the AFF files an annual informational tax return (IRS Form
990). On its Form 990 return, AFF discloses to the Internal Revenue Service all donations received and
expenditures made in furtherance of its social welfare obligation. In addition, the Form 990 filed with
the Internal Revenue Service discloses to the Service the identity of all donors to the AFF. A copy the
AFF Form 990 return will be made available for public inspection at my office, once it has been filed.

Because there is no evidence to support the generalized assertions made by M. Liburdi in his
letter of August 20, 2014 and because of obvious function as a partisan agent for Mr. Ducey, | would
respectfully request that the Citizens Clean Elections Commission dismiss the complaint and take no
further action with respect to the AFF. If | can be of any additional assistance, please feel free to contact

me directly.

With best wishes,

Sincerely,

William B. CanfieldllI
Counsel to the Arizona Future Fund
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William B. Canfield IlI
Attorney at Law
Suite 600
1900 M Street, North West
Washington, D.C. 20036
(202) 530-3332
canfieldwilliam@gmail.com

November 17, 2014

Ms. Sara A. Larsen
Mr. Thomas Collins
Citizens Clean Elections Commission
1616 W. Adams
Suite 110
Phoenix, AZ 85007

Re: CCEC MUR NO. 14-014

Dear Ms. Larsen and Mr. Collins:

| received, via an email attachment on Friday, November 14, 2014, your cover letter of that date
as well as a complaint dated August 13, 2014 which appears to have been received by your office on
that same date. As we discussed by phone on November “14, 2014, your email attaching the complaint
of August 13, 2014 was the first and only indication | had as to the very existence of this complaint. Had
| been timely apprised of your receipt of this complaint, | would have immediately responded to it as
required by the rules of the Commission. Notwithstanding the more than ninety days that have
transpired since the complaint was filed, | now respond out of deference to the Commission and in a
good-faith effort to settle MUR NO. 14-014 in a mutually agreeable manner.

The complaint of August 13, 2014, prepared and filed by an attorney for the committee
supporting Governor-elect Ducey, suggests that the Arizona Future Fund (the “Fund”), a tax-exempt
association of individuals conducting its social welfare purpose under section 501c4 of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, violated certain specified sections of Arizona Statutes, to wit,
sections 16-914.02(A), 16-941(D) and 16-958, by failing to file as an “independent expenditure”
committee and disclose its activities to the State of Arizona. As defined in A.R.S. 16-901(8), the term
“expenditure” means a payment made “for the purpose of influencing an election.” As set forth in my
letter to the Commission of August 28, 2014, which is specifically incorporated by reference hereby, the
Arizona Future Fund did not make an “independent expenditure” and is not a “political committee” for
the reasons set forth in my letter of August 28, 2014. The phrase to “influence an election” is so
amorphous and subjective that the United States Supreme Court in the seminal decision of Buckley v.
Valeo held that the term could withstand a First Amendment challenge only if the speech at issue
contained words of “express advocacy” such as “elect,” “defeat,” “vote for,” or “vote against” an
identified candidate. The complainant in this matter fails to cite a single word or phrase in the print or
broadcast messages paid for by the Fund that constitute “express advocacy” as outlined in the Buckley
decision. Because the public policy speech paid for by the Fund is Constitutionally-protected by the First
Amendment, as applied to the states by the Fourteenth Amendment, the burden of the complainant
and the Commission is extremely high when seeking to regulate the legitimate issue advocacy speech of
a tax-exempt social welfare entity such as the Fund. That burden remains unmet.



As we have discussed over the last few months, the Fund is prepared to enter into a good-faith
conciliation effort with the Commission so as to put this matter behind us and allow the Fund to
terminate its activities by the close of its tax year on December 31, 2014 and file a terminating Form 990
(the Informational Return) with the Internal Revenue Service thereafter. The Fund has neither raised
nor expended any financial resources since the end of August of this year. Because of the publicity
generated by the complainant following the filing of these complaints, there is absolutely no prospect of
the Fund being able to obtain additional donations going forward. As we have also discussed, funds
remaining available to the Fund from prior donations are extremely limited at this point. Additional
expenses incurred by counsel in bringing this matter to a mutually agreeable conclusion simply serve to
further deplete the Fund’s remaining resources. It is in that context that | would seek the cooperation of
the Commission in framing a draft conciliation agreement for my review. As | have also discussed with
you, any such conciliation agreement that is suitable to the Commission must also be agreed to by the
Arizona Attorney General’s Office so as to preclude the necessity of the Fund reaching an agreement
with the Commission only to find that the Office of the Attorney General opposes that agreement.

In that context, | would like the record before the Commission to reflect the fact that | wrote to
the State Elections Director on September 17, 2014 (a copy of which was provided to your office on that
date) to point out that the private attorney retained by Maricopa County (Jeffrey Messing) to render
findings of fact and law regarding the complaint of the Ducey committee filed with the Secretary of
State’s Office utterly failed in his obligation to allow the Fund timely notice and the right to respond to
the complaint he was retained to review by the County. That obligation is required by the “due process”
clause of the Fifth Amendment as applied to the states by the Fourteenth Amendment to the U.S.
Constitution. | also note for the record that notwithstanding the Constitutional “due process” challenge
raised in my letter of September 17, 2014, the State Elections Director referred the compromised
findings of fact and law of Mr. Messing to the office of the Attorney General on a date unknown to me.
The record should further reflect that since that referral, the Office of the Attorney General has not
contacted me nor sought to explain exactly why that Office intends to rely upon the challenged findings
of fact and law referred to it by the State Elections Director.

Should the Commission entertain my proposal to conduct a good-faith negotiation that would
lead to a mutually agreeable conciliation agreement between the Commission, the Attorney General’s
Office and the Fund, please feel free to apprise me of the Commission’s determination at the earliest
possible date.

With best wishes,

Sincerely,

William B. Canfield Ill
Counsel to the Arizona Future Fund
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KEN BENNE $HTOR GENERALS OFFICEQ'

SECRETARY OF STATE
STATE OF ARIZONA

IN THE MATTER OF:

Arizona Future Fund REASONABLE CAUSE NOTICE
(No SOS Filer ID)

The Arizona Secretary of State, having referred this matter for review to
Maricopa County due to a conflict of interest and based upon a finding by
Maricopa County’s outside counsel Jeffrey Messing that reasonable cause exists
to believe that the above-named entity has violated provisions of Title 16,
Chapter 6, Article 1 of the Arizona Revised Statutes, specifically A.R.S. § 16-
914.02(A)(1), 16-914.02(F) and 16-914.02(K), and other applicable statutes
related to the failure to perform a duty as required by law, hereby notifies the
Attorney General of this finding solely in our ministerial role pursuant to A.R.S. §

16-924.

DATED this Z[}fﬂ\ day of W , 2014,

JIZ! RAKE
uty Secretary of State

1700 W. Washington Street, 7th Floor
Phoenix, Arizona 85007-2888
Telephone (602) 542-4285 Fax (602) 542-1575

WWW,aZ505.80V
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KEN BENNETT i
SECRETARY OF STATE "/A]B @@]’l‘]ﬁ.\\
STATE OF ARIZONA “Temversea

TO: Paula Bickett
Assistant Attorney General
Arizona Attorney General's Office

FROM: Christina Estes-Werther Q}}D
State Election Director

DATE: September 10, 2014

SUBJECT: Reasonable Cause Notice
Arizona Future Fund
(No SOS Filer ID)

Attached is the notice finding reasonable cause to believe that Arizona Future
Fund has violated A.R.S. § 16-914.02, and other statutory provisions relating to
the failure to perform a duty as required by law.

On August 12, 2014 and subsequently on August 20, 2014, complaints were filed
by Michael T. Liburdi against Arizona Future Fund involving television
advertisements and an advertisement in the Prescott Daily Courier advocating
the election of Scott Smith. The complaints alleged that Arizona Future Fund
failed to properly register as a political committee or alternatively as an
independent expenditure organization and failed to include the full disclaimer on
its advertisements pursuant to A.R.S. §§ 16-902, 16-902.01 and16-914.02.

Due to a conflict of interest, the Secretary of State’s Office referred this matter to
Maricopa County who hired outside counsel, Jeffrey Messing, to review the
complaint. Based upon Mr. Messing's finding of reasonable cause and pursuant
to strict adherence of A.R.S. § 16-924, we are submitting a reasonable cause
notice that finds that Arizona Future Fund has violated Arizona’s campaign
finance statutes by not meeting A.R.S. § 16-914.02 requirements. We therefore
refer this matter to your office for appropriate enforcement.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. If you have any questions about the
matter, please contact Mr. Messing at the contact information provided in his
letter. | can be reached at (602) 542-6167 or cwerther@azsos.gov.

Attachments (Case File)

1700 W. Washington Street, 7th Floor
Phoenix, Arizona 85007-2888
Telephone (602) 542-8683 Fax (602) 542-6172
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PoL1 & BALL, P.L.C.

ATTORNEYS AT LAW SECRET Y mF 8707
SUITE 500 R

PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85018
Telephone: {602) 844-1400
Facsimile: (602) 840-4411

Jeffrey Messing Direct Line: (602) 808-5816
E-mail: messing@poliball.com

September 9, 2014

Christina Estes-Werther
State Elections Director.
Arizona Secretary of State
1700 W Washington Street
Phoenix AZ 85007

Re: Complaint -- Against Arizona Future Fund
Dear Ms. Estes-Werther:

As you know, the Office of the Secretary of State referred the attached Campaign Finance
Complaints filed by Michacl Liburdi on behalf of Ducey 2014 to the Maricopa County Elections
Department due to a conflict of interest on August 12, 2014, as well as a subsequent Complaint
filed on August 20, 2014 (e-mail) and August 20, 2014 (letters aftached as Exhibit A & B). The
Maricopa County Attorney’s Office retained this office as counsel for the Maricopa County
Elections Department due to a separate conflict of interest.

As far as we could determine, Arizona Future Fund is not registered as a legal entity with
either the Arizona Secretary of State or the Arizona Corporation Commission. Kristi Passarelli,
the Department’s Campaign Finance & Jurisdictional Manager, sent copies of the Complaints to
the address shown in the records of the IRS, as well as to the e-mail address shown on the Fund’s
website and an address in Canada discovered through an internet search on August 14, 2014 and
August 20, 2014 (copies attached, without attachments, as Exhibits C & D),

When the Department received no response from those letters, 1 contacted the vendors
identified in the Complaint and asked if they could provide additional addresses or contact
information. Of those vendors only Cox Media responded to my inquiry. Denise Miller of Cox
Media explained that the Committee did not purchase the advertisement time directly but instead
used an agency to make the purchases. Ms. Miller agreed to forward the prior letters to the “sales
contact” that purchased the broadcast time for the Committee and assured me that that contact
would be able to get the Requests to the Committee. A copy of my e-mail to Ms, Miller with the
attachments is attached as Exhibit E. Miller’s acknowledgement e-mail is attached as Exhibit F.

OFFICES IN PHOENIX, ARIZONA AND LAS VEGAS, NEVADA




POLI & BALL, P.L.C.
ATTORNEYS ATLAW

Christina Estes-Werther
September 9, 2014
Page 2

After T sent that e-mail to Ms. Miller, the Department received back the copy of the
Complaint and Request for Response it had originally mailed to the Committee at the address
shown in the records of the IRS as undeliverable. Copy attached as Exhibit G. Despite extending
the time for a response through September 8, 2014, the Department also received no response from
the Committee in response to my e-mail to Ms. Miller of Cox Media. It is possible that additional
and/or better contact information could be obtained by subpoenaing records from Cox Media
and/or the other vendors involved, but at this stage of the proceedings the Department lacks the
ability to compel those entities to provide additional information.

After carefully considering the attached Complaint the Department has instructed me to
notify you that it has determined that reasonable cause exists to believe that Arizona Future Fund
violated A.R.S. § 16-914.02(A)(1), A.R.S. § 16-914.02(F) and A.R.S. § 16-914.02(K).

Respectfully,

Enclosures as Stated,

Copy to: Michael T. Liburdi, Esq.
William B. Canfield III

Arizonafuturefund.org@contactprivacy.com
Arizona Future Fund
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KEN BENNETT
SECRETARY OF STATE
STATE OF ARIZONA

August 12, 2014

Karen Osborne, Director
Maricopa County Elections
111 South 3" Avenue, #102
Phoenix, Arizona 85003

Dear Ms. Oshorne:

Our office has received the enclosed email complaint alleging that Arizona Future
Fund may have failed to comply with Arizona campaign finance requirements.

The Secretary of Stite's office is conflicted out of feviewing this complaint so we
are referring this complaint to Maricopa County Elections for your reasonable
cause review.

if you have any questions, please contact Nancy Read at (602) 364-1562 or by
email at pread@azsos.gov.

Sincerely,

Chositern Sats - Wenrbor

Christina Estes-Werther
State Election Director

Enclosures

cc: Michael T. Liburdi

1700 W, Washington Street, 7th Floor
Phoenix, Arizona 85007-2888
Telephone (602) 542-8683 Fax (602) 5426172

WWW,8ZS08.20V




Estes-Werther, Christina

From: - Liburdi, Mike <mliburdi@swlaw.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 5:16 PM

To: Estes-Werther, Christina

Subject: Campaign Finance Complaint -~ Arizona Future Fund (ARS 16-914.02(A) & (F))
Attachments: Scott Smith_ Just Right.mp4

Categories: Immediate

Dear Ms. Estes-Werther:

This is a campaign finance complaint against Arizona Future Fund ("AFF"}, which purports to be an entity recognized
by the IRS as having 501(c)(4) status. See www.arizonafuturefund.com. On Friday, August 8, the Ducey 2014 campaign
was informed that AFF made a $74,247 media buy for television advertisements in the Phoenix, Tucson, and Yuma cable
markets. See Table 1, below. The start date of the advertisement is reported as of Saturday, August 9, 2014. The
advertisement expressly advocates in favor of Scott Smith. AFF's advertisement is available on its website and we have

attached a video file copy to this email.

Table 1: AFF Cable Buy

Phoenix Cable ONE/Arizona Regional, AZ

Phoenix Cox Media/DirecTV- I+ Phoenix IC, AZ

Phoenix Cox Media/DISH- I+ Phoenix IC, AZ

Phoenix Cox Media/Phoenix Interconnect, AZ $ 61 ,188
Tucson/Nogales Cox Media/Tucson DMA Interconnect, AZ $ 10,553
Yuma/El Centro Time Warner/El Centre, CA 3 2,506

Totat: $ 74,247

Fallure to Register as an Independent Expenditure Organization {A.R.S, 16-914.02(A))

For an independent expenditure made in a statewide race, A.R.S. 16-914.02(A) mandates that a corporation,

_ limited liability company, or fabor organization file a registration to your office “not later than one day after making the
expenditure, excluding Saturdays, Sundays and other legal holidays.” The expenditure threshold is any single
expenditure or aggregate expenditures of $5,000 or more. A.R.S, 16-914.02{A){1). Arizona {aw broadly defines
“expenditure” to nclude events where money is exchanged and also those events in which a person makes a promise of
future payment. A.R.S. 16-901(8) (defining “expenditure” to include any “purchase, payment, distribution, loan,
advance, deposit, or gift of money or anything of value made by a person for the purpose of influencing an election in
this state . ., and a contract, promise or agreement to make an expenditure resulting in an extension of credit . ..

). According to the law, AFF’s expenditure was made, at the latest, on Friday, August 8, 2014 because AFF made a
“nurchase, payment, distribution, ioan, advance, [or] deposit” or otherwise entered into a “contract, promise, or
agreement” to purchase airtime on or before that date.




At $74,247, AFF’s media buy from last week well exceeds the $5,000 registration threshold. Assuming that it
made the expenditure on Friday, August 8, 2014, AFF was required to register with your office no later than Monday,
August 11, 2014, Of course, AFF's expenditure could have been made earlier than August 8, 2014, and the requiremnent
to register with your office would have been one day following the actuai expenditure date.

For these reasons, there is reason to believe that AFF has violated A.R.S. 16-914,02{A}{1), and we ask that your
office refer the matter to the Attorney General.

Failure to Include Disclaimer (A.R.S. 16-914.02(F}))

A.R.S. 16-914.02(F) requires that any corporation, limited liability company, or labor organization making an
independent expenditure include the words “paid for by,” foliowed by its name, and also include the additional
disclaimer “not authorized by any candidate or candidate’s committee.” Attached hereto is a video file of AFF's
advertisement, captured on August 12, 2014, The video does not include the phrase “not authorized by any candidate
or candidate’s committee.” The lack of this disclaimer violates A.R.S. 16-914.02(F), and we ask that your office refer the
matter to the Attorney General. |

Please let me know if | can provide you any further information.

Best regards,
Michael T. Liburdi

MICHAEL T. LIBURD}

Snell & Wiimer L.L.P.

One Arizona Center

400 East Van Buren Street, Suite 1900
Phoenix, Arizona 85004
mliburdi@swlaw.com

(602) 382-6170 {direct)

(602) 369-6070 (cell)

(602) 382-6070 (fax)

Twitter: @mliburdi
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- KEN BENNETT
SECRETARY OF STATE
STATE OF ARIZONA

August 20, 2014

Karen Osborne, Director
Maricopa County Elections
111 South 3" Avenue, #102
Phoenix, Arizona 85003

Dear Ms. Osbhorne:

 Qur office has received the enclosed email complainf alleging that Arizona Future
Fund may have failed to comply with Arizona campaign finance requirements.

The Secretary of State's office is conflicted out of reviewing this complaint so we
are referrlng this complaint to Mar:copa County Eiections for your reasonable
cause review.

If you have any questlons please contact Nancy Read at (602) 364 1562 or by
email at nread@azs0s.gov.

Sincerely,

O bivsting Eutou-Wacther

Christina Estes-Werther
State Election Director

Enclosures

cC: Michael T. Liburdi

1700 W, Washington Street, 7th Floor
Phoenix, Arizona §5007-2888
Telephone (602) 542-8683 Fax {602) 542-6172

WWW,aZ508.80V
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Suite 1900 PHOZNIX
Phoenix, Arizona 85004-2202 . RERQ
602.382.6000 ‘ SAUTLAKRCITY
602.382.6070 (Fax) ’ TUCSON
www.swlaw.cam
Michae! T. Liburdi -
?(;;?382-6117‘(]; l ‘ August 20, 2014
mliburdi@swlaw.com
VIA EMAIL AND U.S. MAIL
‘Christina Estes-Werther Thormas M. Collins
Election Director Executive Director
Secretary of State’s Office Citizens Clean Elections Commission
1700 West Washington, 7" Floor 1616 West Adams, Suite 110
Phoenix, AZ 85007 Phoenix, AZ 85007
cwerther@azsos.gov Thomas.Collins@azcleanelections.gov

Re:  Arizona Future Fund
Dear Ms. Estes-Werther and Mr, Collins: .

This is a campaign finance complaint against Arizona Future Fund (*AFF”), which
purports to be an entity recognized by the JRS as having 501(c)(4) status, See
www.arizonafuturefund.com. As we mentioned in our August 13, 2014 complaint letter, we
believe that AFF is an association that obtained 501(c)(4) status from the IRS in June 2014, The
contact person is William B. Canfield III, and its address is 1900 M. Street NW, Washington,
DC 20036.

~ Today, August 20, 2014, AFF ran an advertisement in the Prescolt Daily Courier
advocating the election of Scott Smith. Attached hereto are three photographs of the
advertisement,

AFF has also paid for advertisements on the internet advocating the election of Mr.
Smith, Attached hereto is a screenshot of one of the advertisements. '

Legal Violation: Failure to Register as a Political Committee and Disclose (A.R.5. §§ 16-
902, 16-902.01, 16-914.02(A)(1), (¥) & (K), 16-941(D) and 16-958)

For an independent expenditure made in a statewide race, AR.S. § 16-914.02(A)
mandates that & corporation, limited liability company, or labor organization file a registration to
the Secretary of State “not later than one day afier making the expenditure, excluding Saturdays,

Sriel & Wimsr is 2 membar of LEX MUNDL, The Leading Associallon of Independant Law Firms,
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Christina Estes-Werther
Thomas M, Collins
August 20, 2014

Page 2

Sundays .and other legal holidays.” The expenditure threshold is any single expenditure or
aggregate expenditures of $5,000 or more, AR.S. § 16-914.02(A)(1). As we mentioned in our
August 13, 2014 letter, AFF’s broadcast advertisement expenditures ($74,247) exceeded the
$5,000 mark on or about August 8, 2014. To this day, AFF has not registered with the Secretary
of State’s office and provided reports as required by the Arizona Citizens Clean Elections Act.

AFF has now made another electioneering expenditure with the Prescott Daily Courier,
and yet another expenditure on internet advertising, but is still has not registered with the
Secretary of State nor has it submitted the required reports.

As you know, A.R.S. § 16-914.02(K) states that an entity “that is organized primarily for
the purpose of influencing an election” must register and report with the Secretary of State as a
political committee. In a matter of weeks, AFF has spent tens of thousands of dollars — perhaps
over $100,000 — advocating for the election of their favored candidate and, despite media
coverage and our August 13, 2014 complaint, has failed to register the organization and repott
their spending, As far as we can tell, AFF has no activity other than to advocate the election of
their favored Arizona candidate and it appears to us that it is not eligible for the registration and
reporting procedures under AR.S. § 16-914,02 but, instead, must register as a political
committee.

Moreover, at this point in the cycle, their failure to follow the law and heed the public
call to do so suggests that they have no intention of registering and reporting and perhaps have
made the calculated decision to either (i) evade responsibility for their actions or (ii) pay any
fines after the eclection simply as a cost of doing business. This, if true, is absolutely
unacceptable,

Finally, AFF’s disclaimers fail to include the required statement “nof authorized by any
candidate or candidate’s committee.” A.R.S. § 16-914.02(F).

For these reasons, there is reason to believe that AFF has violated A.R.S. §§ 16-902, 16-
902.01, 16-914.02(AX1), (F) & (K), 16-941(D) and 16-958, among other laws, We respectfully
ask for the following relief

1. That the Secretary of State refer this matter to the Attorney General under A.R.S.
§ 16-924 without delay for the rcasons stated herein; and

2. That the Citizens Clean Elections Commission find reasonable cause that a
campaign finance violation of the Citizens Clean Elections Act’s reporting requirements has
occurred under A.R.S. §§ 16-941(D) and 16-958,




Snell & Wilmer

LLR

Christina Estes-Werther
Thomas M. Colling
August 20, 2014

Page 3

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Wichuel T bk

Michael T. Liburdi

State of Arizona )

)
County of Maricopa )

Subscribed and sworn (or affirmed) before me this 22 << day of August, 2014, by

Michael T. Liburdi, _ [Dw W u{d 7/-

Notaa y fubhc

1 2T, CYNTHIAJ TASSIELL

3, Sy Nelag:{gl?glsp:@g L?mnzoﬂa
Enclosures: ‘ *\( i ) My Cormisaion Expies
1. Prescott Daily Courier (Aug 20, 2014) photographs A dnel. 2088
2. Screenshot of AFF internet advertisement
ML/ct

19938797.1
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EXHIBIT C




Maricopa County

Elections Department

Karen Qsbhorne, Director

11 S. 3rd Avenue, Suite 102

hoenis, Asizaos 85603-225Ay oSt 14, 2014
hone: (G02) 506-1511

ax (602) 506-3069

DD: ¢602) 506-1517

Arizona Future Fiind
William B Canfield i
1900 M Street NW
‘Washington DC 20036

Arizona Future Fund
96 Mowat Ave .
Toronto, ON M6K 3L7

Re: Campaign Finance Complaint
‘Dear Committee, -
Attached is.a copy of a campaign finance complaint filed with the Arizona Secretary
of State on August 12, 2014. The Secretary of State has referred this complaint to
Maricopa County Elections Department.
This office is required to conduct a’ reasonable cause review of the complaint
pursuant to ARS. § 16-924. Please provide any information or materials you would

like us to consider in connection with that review no later than 5:00 p.m. on Friday;
August 22,2014.

Respectfully, M/(/Q/_\
Krls'a Passare iti

Campaign Finance & Jurisdictional Manager

cc:  arizonafuturefund org@contactprivacy.com
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Maricopa County

Elections Department

Karen Osborne, Director

1 S, 3rd Avenue, Suice 102

weniy, Arizona SSNL‘)-2235August 20’ 2014
wne (602) 506-1511

s {602) 5056-3069

M (BU2) 506-1517
Arizona Future Fund
William B Canfield 111
1900 M Street NW

Washington DG 20036

Arizona Future Fund
96 Mowat Ave
Toronto, ON M6K 3L7

Re: Campaign Finance Complaint
Dear Committee,
Attached is a copy of a campaign finance complaint filed with the Arizona Secretary
of State today August 20, 2014, The Secretary of State Has referred this complaint to
Maricopa County Elections Department.
This office is required to conduct a reasonable cause review of the complaint
pursuant to A.R.S. § 16-924. Please provide any information or materials you would

like us to consider in connection with that review no later than 5:00 p.m. on Friday,
August 29,2014,

Respectfully,

Kristi Passarelli A
Campaign Finance & Jurisdictional Manager

ce: arizonafuturefund.org@contactprivacy.com
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Jeffrey Messing

From: Jeffrey Messing

Sent: Monday, August 25, 2014 3:05 PM

To: ‘denise.miller@coxmedia.com’

Subject: Campaign Finance Complaints against Arizoha Future Fund
"Attachments: SKMBT_75114082514430.pdf; SKMBT_75114082514431.pdf
Ms. Miller

Thank you for taking the time to speak with me. As | explained, during our telephone conversation, the Arizona
Secretary of State referred the underlying Campaign Finance complaints to the Maricopa County Elections Department
due to a conflict of interest. (The referral letters are attached to the respective complaints). This office was retained by
the Maricopa County Attorney's Office as counsel for the Maricopa County Elections Department due to a separate
conflict of interest.

As you can see from the attachments, the Department sent a separate Request for Response for each of the two
Complaints to three addresses (2 physical and an e-mail address) it was able to locate on the internet and/or was
provided by the complaining party. As of this date, the Department has not received any response from Arizona Future
Fund with regard to either Complaint and asked me to contact you in hopes we could verify the accuracy of the existing
addresses or obtain better contact information. As you indicated that you couid and would forward the Complaints and
Requests for Response to your sales contact who could get them to Arizona Future Fund | am attaching copies of all of
the material previously sent.

The first Request asked for a response by August 22, 2014 and the second asked for a Response by August 29, 2014.
Given that it is now August 25, 2014, the Department has agreed to extend the deadline for both responses through and
including 5:00 p.m. on Monday September 8, 2014.

Again, 1 appreciate your help in making sure these materials do reach Arizona Future Fund.

Jeffrey Messing

POLI & BALL, P.L.C.

2999 North 44th Street, Suite 500

Phoenix, Arizona 85018

Phone: {602) 840-1400

Facsimile: (602) 840-4411 -

This email and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended
recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e mail or any attachments is prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by returning it to the sender and delete this copy from
your system. Thank you for your cooperation.




Maricopa. Gounty

Elections Depattment

.Karen Osborne, Director

By a;iza::assms m%ﬁgust 145 201%: ) |

e (602506151%
(6’{ S5, 5069
;-"{z,s.}z)_:-sgm-ﬁslz‘
Arizofafutuie Fund.
Wzlham B: Canﬁeld 11l

#

Arizowa Fuburefimd.
96 Mitiwat Ave
Torerrﬁb ON MEK 3.7

7

Re: ChmipaigiFhuzsceConiplaint

DiEas CQmH?lﬁe&

'Ma(ﬁ&apa Cbunty EIecElans Deﬁarﬁnént

Thisigfideissequired to cotiductgieagonatijetatie Teyiewol IHE & E:
pursuanto RS 16-924. Pleaseprovidedi) nforniatiot mgte?nais ymz wiuld
likesus fego; sxdﬁmn cenaeétlon»wmx fhiabreviewno laber-than:00pimaon Friday

Aidgust

Respectfuli;g

Kedst. Passareih o o
Campaign Finance:&Tursdictional Manager

gbi  arizonaftturefund.org@contactprivacy.com




SECRETARY OF STATE
STATE OF ARIZONA:

August 12, 2014

Katen Oshoriie, Dirseior
Maricopa Gointy Elections
141 South 3 Avenge, #102
Phognix, Arizona 85003

Déar Ms. Osborne:

Qur office: has regsived theenclosed email gemiplaint alleging that Arizora Future
Fund may have failed 16 samiply with Arizona gampaign. firange reégidrements.

The: Seoretary of State’s office is conflicted out of reviewing this. complaint so we
ate refering this complaint fo Maricepa. Gouinty: Elestibns fac your reasonable
cause review.

If you have any qusstions, please contast Naney Road at (BO2) 3644562 or by
eraitat aread@azsos.gov.

t

Sincerely;

Christing Estes-Werther
State. Election Director

Enclosures

Ccer Michae! T. kiburdi

17100 Wi Washifiston Stregt; Tth Floor
Phoenix, Arizona $5067-2888
Telephione (66%) 542-8633 Fax: (602) §42-6172

WY, alzsps_-.gﬁy B




Snell & Wilmer | v

~ LLP—=

LAWY OFFICES LS ANGELES

One Arlionz Center N KOS CAROS

400 East Van Buten Streer ORANGECOURTY

Suite 1900 FHOENIX

Phoenix, Arizona 85004-2102 RENO-

€02.382.6000 SACTLAKECITY

602.382.6070 (Fax} . : TUCSSGH
wovsswinw.com ‘ ]

Kichaet T, Liburdi . e
602.382-6170 August 13, 2014
miiburdi@swlaw.com

YIA BMAIL ANDU.S: MAIL,

Thoinas.Collins@azélednelestions.gov
Thomas M. Collins

Executive Director

Citizens Clean Elections Commission
1616 West Adams, Suite 110

Phoenix, AZ 85007

Re:  Arizona Fature Fund
Dear Mr. Collins:

This is a camipaign finanée complaint against: Arizory Future Fund (“AFF”), which.
purports to be an entity recognized by the IRS as having 501(c)(4) status. See
www.arizonafutirefund.com. Our réseatchi indicatés thiat AFF is ah associdtion that oblainéd
501(c)(4) status from the IRS in June 2014, The contact person is William B. Canfield 111, and
its address is 1900 M. Street N'W, Washington, DC 20035.

On Fritlay, August 8, the Ducey 2014 campaign was informed that AFF made a $74,247
media buy fortelevision advértisermignts it the Phioenix, Tuoson, and Yumid ¢able iarkefs. See
Table 1, below. The start date of the advertisement is reported as of Saturday, August 9, 2014,
The advertiséiieiit expressly advocates in favor of Scoft Smith. AFF’s advertiserent is available
on its website.

Table 1: AFF Cable Buy

[Phoenit. . 4 Cable ONE/Arizona Regionalb AZ .. .o e
| Phoenix 1 Cox Media/Dire¢TV- I+ Phoenix 1C,
e e AZ i )
Phoenix .~ | Cox Media/DISH- I+ Phoenix YC, AZ . "1 .o e
4 Phoenix |l Cox Medid/Phoenix Interconinect, AZ ;$ 61,188 . . 1
Tucson/Nogales | Cox Media/Tucson DMA 1$ 10,553
A interconmect, AZ ... ool i o e
Yuma/El Centro . . Time Warnew/EI Centrg, CA . ... $..2506 .
' ‘ Totalk T8 74,247 T

T PR 2= —n e TR e P S T TSN SR A TR,

A
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Smeﬁ & Wilmer

e DR ST

Thomas M. Collitis
August 13,2014
Page 2

Legal Violation: Faflure to Register as an Independent Expenditure Organization (ARS8,
§§ 16-914.02(A), 16-941(D) and 16-958)

For an independent expendifure made in a statewide race, ARS. § 16-914.02(A)
miandates that a.corporation, limited Hability cbimpany, of labor organization file a registration fo
the Secretary of State “not later than one day after making the expenditure, excluding Saturdays,
Sundays and other legal holidays.” The expenditure threshold is any single expenditire of
aggregate expenditures of $5,000.0r more. AR.S; § 16-914.02(A)(1). Arizona law broadly
defines “expenditure” to include events where money is exchanged and also those events in
which & person niakes. d pioirise of future payment. AR:S. § 16-901(8) (defining “expenditure”
to include any “purchase, payment, distribution, loan, advance, deposit, or gift of money or
anythitig of vali¢ rmade by a persor for the puipose of influeticing an élection in this staté . . .
and a contract, promise or agreement to make an expenditure resulting i an extension of credit .
.. ."). According to the law, AFF’s expenditure was made, at the latest, on Friday, Angust 8,
2014 because AFF made a “purchiase, payivent, distribution, loan;. advance, [or] deposit™ or
otherwise entered inte a “contract, promise, or agreement” to purchase airtime on or before that
date,

At $74,247, AFF’s media by from: last Week well exdeeds the $5,000 registiation
threshold. Assuming that it made the expengiture on Friday, August 8, 2014, AFF was required
to register with the Secretary of Staté no later than Monday, August 11, 2014, Of course, AFF’s
expenditure could have been made earlier than August 8, 2014, and the requirement to register
with the Secretary of State would have been one day following the actual expenditure date.
Moréover, undet the Clean Flections Act, AR.S. §§ 16-941(D) anid 16-958, AFF was required to
submit expenditure reports with the Secretary of State, according to a specified schedule, which
it has not done.

For these reasons, there is reason to believe that AFF has violated A.R.S. ‘§§ 16=
914.02(A)(1), 16-941(D) and 16-958, arid we ask that you recommend fhat the Comrhission find
reasoniable cause that a campaign finance violation hag occurred.

1 declard under penalty of petjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

g B ) o .-, Leg¥y N
i y s T T -
Y ‘ ‘ * AN i /

Micﬁéel ’F Liﬁurai )




Sniell & Wilmer

Thorias M. Collius
August 13,2014
Page 3

State of Arizona )
)

County of Maiicopa )
Subscribed and sworn (or affifmed) before mie this I 5 day of August, 2014, by
Michael T, Liburdi, g . - S
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REsaEn v Commission Expuss

Karen Osborne i NH et

ML/ct
19904709.1




Maricopa County

Elections Deparunent

... . Karen Osborne, Director

%

i3 Avenut,. Suire 3021

s i 0S R i 0, 20 T
& {ERyRGe Bl o T
{E02) 506-3059

: (gUn.s06-R1T

ArizenaFuture Fund
Williaui:B €anfield 1L
1900M StrestNW
WasHington DEZU036

Anzena*‘ffuture Fand

T@ﬁente, DN .MBK 317

Re:  Campdign Firance Complaing

Déat: CORIiLIes;

Attachedis acopy-of axcampaign finan
of Statetoday August 20;2014. The Set
Maricopa:County Elegtions Departiont:

Thisigffice i requited g conduét ﬂfgasanable Lausé review:of th’_"" ginplaint
pursuantte.;A-R .5 16-924. Please"prayxdeany infopmatiomeriiaterials you. would-
likeusto E8nsiferis: AanheEtionwith gt teview fg e than SO Dy 6B Friddy;
August:29, 2094

Respectﬁillg,

Krzstl Pas&areih -

3

o arizonafuturefund Stg@contactprivacy.com




Snell & Wilmer . . SECRETRY 0F STATE T e
fors - o - - LAS VEOAS

=L

(AW OFFIGES . - - LOS AMOELES
oot MG o 302, L
One: Arizona Center 1 pUG g 7 2 i LOSGAROS
400 Fast Van Buren Street - ' T C GRANOE COURTY
Suite 1900 . - K= .o o
Phigenix, Arlzons 850042202 T oo . MR TR T
6072.362.6000 - ,s‘,a'(:":rimrﬁdw :

§02.382.6070 {¥ax) , - . o .
wrraiswlaw.cam, ' .

Ntichael T. Liburdi L i
602:382-6170 Awgust 20, 2014
nliburdi@@swiaw.com - .

Via EMAIL AND U.S, WIAIL

Christina Estes-Werther o ~ Thomas M. Colling

Election Director ; . .- .. . Executive Director e
Secretary of State’s Office . . :  Citizens Clean Elections Commission.
1700 West Washington, 7" Floor o 1616 West Adams, Suite 110 e
Phoenix, AZ 85007 - . Phoenix, AZ 85007
cwerther(@azsos.gov : .  Thomas.Collins@azcleanelections.gov

Re: Arizona Future Fund
Dear Ms. Estes-Werther afid Mr. Collins:

‘This is a campaign finance complaiat against Arizona Futpre Fund (“AFF?), which
purpoits to be an entity recognized by the IRS as having 501(c)(4) sfatus. See
www.arizonafutwrefund.com.  As we mentionid: in our August 13, 2014 complaint letter, we
believe that AFF is an assaciation that obtained 301(c)(4) status fronrthe IRS in June 2014, The
contaet person is William B. Canfield 111, ‘and-its address is 1900 M, Street NW, Washifigton,
BE20036. ' ' o S -

Today, August 20, 2014, AFF ran an advertisement in fiie Prescort Daily Cpurier
advagating the election of Scott Smith.  Aftached hereto are fhree photographs af the
advertisement, "

~ AFF bas also paid for advertisements on the infernet advegating the election’ of- Mt
amith. Attached hereto is ascreenshot of one ofithe advertisements. :

Legal Violation: Failureio Register as a Pu;!ifical Commiitee aund: Disclose (A.R.S. §§.16-
902, 16-902.01, 16-914.02(A)(1), (F) & (K), 16-941(D) and 16-958)

For an indepentlent, expenditure madé in a statewide race, A.R.S. § 16-914,02(A}
mandatés that a corporagion, limited liability coritpany, or labor organization file a registrgtion to
the Sectétary of State“1of later than one day afier making the expenditure, excluding Saturdays,

ShvE & Wilier e fumignber of LEX MUNEIL, Tht Leadieg AevoREADR bt panithel Law FifTs.,




Spnell & Wilmer

B S e

Christina Estes- Werther
Thomas M. Collins
August 20, 2014

Page 2

Sundays .and other legal holidays.” The expenditure threshold is any single expenditire or
aggregate expenditures of $5,000 or more. ARS. § 16-914,02{A)(1). As we mentioned in our
August 13, 2014 letter, AFF’s broadcast advertisement expenditures ($74,247) exceeded the
$5,000 mark on or about August 8, 2014. To this day, AFF has not registered with the Secretary
of State’s office and provided reports as required by the Arizona Citizens Clean Elections Act.

AFF has now made another electioneering expenditure with the Prescott Daily Courier,
and yet another expenditure on internet advertising, but is still has not registered with the
Secretary of State nor has it submitted the required reports.

As you know, A.R.S. § 16-914.02(K) states that an entity “that is organized primarily for
the purpose of influencing an election” must register and report with the Secretary of State as a
political committee. In a matter of weeks, AFF has spent tens of thousands of dollars — perhaps
over $100,000 - advocating for the election of their favored candidate and, despite media
coverage and our August 13, 2014 complaint, has failed to register the organization and report
their spending. As far as we can tell, AFF has no activity other than to advocate the election of
their favored Arizona candidate and it appears to us that it is not eligible for the registration and
reporting procedures under AR.S. §16-914.02 but, instead, must register as a political
committee.

Moreovet, at this point in the cycle, their failure fo follow the law and heed the public
call to do so suggests that they have no intention of registering and reporting and perhaps have
made the caleulated decision o either (i) evade responsibility for their actions or (if) pay any
fines after the clection simply as a cost of doing business. This, if true, is absolutely
unacceptable,

Finally, ARF’s disclaimers fail to include the required statement “not authorized by any
candidate or candidate's committee.” A.R.S, § 16-914.02(F).

For these reasons, there is reason to believe that AFF has violated AR.S. §§ 16-902, 16~
902.01, 16-914.02(A)(1), (F) & (K), 16-941(D) and 16-958, among other laws, We respectfully
ask for the following relief:

1. ‘That the Secrelary of State refer this matter (o the Atlorney General under AR.S.
§ 16-924 without delay for the rcasons stated herein; and

2. That the Ciiizens Clean Elections Commission find reasonable cause that a
campaign finance violation of the Citizens Clean Elections Aet’s rveporting requitements has
occurred under A.R.S. §§ 16-941(D) and 16-958,




Snell & Wilmer

LLE

Christina Estes-Werther
Thomas M. Collins
August 20, 2014

Page 3

I declare under penalty of perjm*y that the foregoing is true and correct.

W el T Lhndd

Michael T. Liburdi

State of Arizona )

)
County of Maricopa )

Subscribed and sworn (or affirmed) before me this 20 &<~ day of August, 2014, by

Michael T. Liburdi, | ﬂm {ﬂf WT i

Notary p%ubllc
P .ﬁm\ CYRTINA J, TASSIELL
) R SR
Enclosures: 'i_&.‘,':‘. “'y My GCommission Explics
L. Prescott Daily Courier (Aug 20, 2014) photographs i dune 1 2012
2. Screenshot of AFF internet advertisement

ML/ct
19938797.1
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... KEN BENNETT L\

‘GECRETARY. OF STATE Y
STATE OF ARIZONA

August 20, 2014

Karen Osbortig, Director it
Maricopa County Elections

111 South 3™ Avenue, #102 e
Phoenix, Arizona 85003 - .7 s

oL

3 B
3 I
H

Dear Ms. Oshdirne:

Our office has-received the enclosed email con'iplai,tat"?aileging that Arizona Future
Fund may havé failed to comply. with Arizona campaign finance requirements. i
The Secretary of State’s office:fs conflicted out-of igviewing this complaint so we "
are referring. this complaint 4o Maricopa County-Elections for- your reasonable
cause revisws ‘ ST S .

If you Have any g vestions, pleass ooiitiet Natioy Readat (502) 364-156216 by

email af! iréad@azs0s.qov:

Sincerely;

Chiistina Estes-Werther. o
State Election Director,

Enclosures.

co:  Michasl T Libuidi

1700 W, Washington Strect, 78 Floor
Phoenix; Arizona §5007-2883
Telephons (602) 542-8683 Fax (602 542-6172

WA W:AZEBSIEQY
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Jeffrey Messing

From: Miller, Denise C. (CMI-Southwest) <Denise Milier@coxmedia.com>
Sent: Monday, August 25, 2014 3:58 PM

To: Jeffrey Messing

Subject: RE: Campaign Finance Complaints against Arizona Future Fund

Hi Jeff,

| have sent this off to our rep firm and have asked for this to be forwarded to the appropriate people for a response.
Thanks.

COX Media

Denise Miller | National Sales Manager, Cox Media

4600 E Washington Street, Suite 200 | Phoenix, AZ 85034
623.328.2089 tel | 623.341.8659 cell | 623.328.1938 fax coxmedia.com

----- Original Message-----

From: Jeffrey Messing [mailto:Messing@polibali.com]

Sent: Monday, August 25, 2014 3.05 PM

To: Miller, Denise C. (CMI-Southwest}

Subject: Campaign Finance Complaints against Arizona Future Fund

Ms. Miller

Thank you for taking the time to speak with me. As | explained, during our telephone conversation, the Arizona
Secretary of State referred the underlying Campaign Finance complaints to the Maricopa County Elections Department
due to a conflict of interest. {The referral letters are attached to the respective complaints). This office was retained by
the Maricopa County Attorney's Office as counsel for the Maricopa County Elections Department due to a separate
conflict of interest,

As you can see from the attachments, the Department sent a separate Request for Response for each of the two
Complaints to three addresses {2 physical and an e-mail address) it was able to locate on the internet and/or was
provided by the complaining party. As of this date, the Department has not received any response from Arizona Future
Fund with regard to either Complaint and asked me to contact you in hopes we could verify the accuracy of the existing
addresses or obtain better contact information. As you indicated that you could and would forward the Complaints and
Requests for Response to your sales contact who could get them to Arizona Future Fund | am attaching copies of all of
the material previously sent.

The first Request asked for a response by August 22, 2014 and the second asked for a Response by August 29, 2014.
Given that it is now August 25, 2014, the Department has agreed to extend the deadline for both responses through and
including 5:00 p.m. on Monday September 8, 2014. '

Again, | appreciate your help in making sure these materials do reach Arizona Future Fund.

Jeffrey Messing

POL} & BALL, P.L.C.

2999 North 44th Street, Suite 500
Phoenix, Arizona 85018




Phone: (602) 840-1400

Facsimile: (602) 840-4411

This email and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended
recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e mail or any attachments is prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by returning it to the sender and delete this copy from

your system. Thank you for your cooperation.
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‘Arizona Future Fupd
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Pragmatic' Smith
touts Mesa success

- The Arizona iepublic, July 22, 2014
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Smith for Gove
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Scott Smith

arizonafuturefund.org
PAID FOR BY ARIZONA FUTURE FUND, A TAX EXEMPT 501c4 SOCIAL WELFARE ORGANIZATION
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In the Matter of:

Arizona Future Fund, Respondent

STATE OF ARIZONA

CITIZENS CLEAN ELECTIONS COMMISSION

MUR Nos. 14-014

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

Pursuant to ARS § 16-957(A), the Cifizens Clean Elections Commission (the “Commission),

the Arizona Aftorney General's Office and Arizona Future Fund (“AFF” or “Respondent”} enter this

Conciliation Agreement (the “Conciliation Agreement”) in the manner described below!

A,

On December 18, 2014, the Commission adopted the Statement of Reasons (the
“Statement of Reasons”™), a copy of whiciy is attached hereto and incorporated herein
by reference, setting forth the recommendation of the Executive Direcior that there is
reason to believe Respondent may have committed a violation of the Cltizens Clean
Efections Act and Coramission rules {collectively, the *Act’).

Any person making independent expenditures must abide by the Clean Elections Act
and Rules and the Commission has authority to enforce the Act and Rules pursuant to
A.R.S. § 16-856{A)(7), including panallies that apply for failure to file reports.
Respondent made independent expenditures and fited no reports.

The Arizona Secretary of State issued a reasonable cause nofice to Respondent
conciuding there was reason to believe Respondent violated A.R.S. §§ 16-

914.02(A){1); -914.02(F) and -914.02(K), and other applicable statutes.
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This Congciliation Agresment concludes the Commission’s enforcement proceeding
respecting the facts outlined In the attached Statement of Reasons. The Arizona
Attorney General's Office agress to be bound by this agreement and concludes its

enforcement based oh fhe Reasonable Cause notice described abova.

WHEREFORE, the Commission enters the following orders in fleu of any other action regarding this

maitter:

Respondent acknowledges that pursuant to A.R.S. §§ 16-941(D} and -858 any person
who makes an independant expenditure above a threshold set forth in the Clean
Elections Act must file reports required by the person and that under AR.S. § 16-
942(B) the statutory penalty for any reporting violation is up to $860 per day up to twice
the value of the unreperied amount,

Respondent acknowledges the violations set forth in the attached Statement of
Reasons.

Respondent agree to settles this matter for $10,000.00.

To satisfy the debt amount acknowledged above, Respondent shall pay to the
Commission $10,000.00 by December 26, 2014,

Respondent agrees to file reports accounting for all independent expenditures and
agrees to provide the Commission with receipts verlfying the amount of the
expenditures. The receipts shail be provided no later than December 26, 2014 and the
filing sha¥l be completed no later than December 26, 2014. Respondent agrees to
provide Commission staff with any supplemental information necessary in view of
Commission staff to verify their existing, amended or proposed amended reports.

All payments shall be made by check or money order payable to the Citizens Clean
Elections Fund and delivered to the Cifizens Clean Elections Commission, 1618 West

Adams, Suite 110, Phoenix, Arizona, 85007.

Conciliation Agreement - 2
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10.

11.

12.

The Commission shalt not commence any legal action against Respondent to collect

the claims so long as they are not in default.

Respondent shall be in default of this Agreement and any outstanding matters will be

forwarded to the Office of the Attorney General upon the occurrence of any of the

following:

a. Respondent fails to make any payment required hereunder within five {5} working
days following the date due;

b. Respondent files a petition under the bankruptey laws or any creditor of the
Respondent files any petition under said laws against the Respondent;

c. Any creditor of Respondent commences a foreclosure action to foreclose (by suit
or trustee sale} on real property of the Respondent or. commenceas garnishment,
attachment, levy or execution against the Respondent's property; or,

d. Respondent provides false information to the Commission.

In the event of default hereunder, at the option of the Commission, alt unpaid amounts

heresunder shall be immediately due and payable. In addition, interest shall accrue on

the unpaid balance from the date that the payments become due and payable. interest

shall accrue at the statutory rate of ten percent (10%} pursuant fo A.R.S. § 44-1201(A).

Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be construed to prevent any state agency

which issues licenses for any profession from requiring that the debt in issue be paid in

full before said agency will issue Respondent a new license.

The Commission may waive any conditlon of default without walving any other

condition of defauit and without walving its rights to full, timely future performance of

the conditions waived.

In the event legal action is necessary to enforce collection hereunder, Respondent shall

additionally pay alf costs and expenses of coflection, incfuding without imitation,

reasonable attorneys’ fees in an amount equal to thirty-five percent (35%) of monles

recovered,

Congiliation Agreement - 3
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13.

14.

18.

18.

17.

18.

19.

20.

2t

22,

The Attorney General's Office has exercised its discretion and concluded not to take
additional enforcement actions against Respondent beyond this Conciliation
Agreament.

Respondent acknow!adges that all obligations payable pursuant to this Agreement
conslitute a fine, penaity, or forfeiture payable io and for the benefit of a governmental
unit, and not compensation for actual pecuniary loss; and that pursuantto 11 USC §
523 such obligations are not subject to discharge In bankrupicy.

This Agreement shall be construed under the laws of the State of Arizona.

In the event that any paragraph or provision hereof shall be ruled unenforceable, all
other provisions hereof shall be unaffected thereby.

This Agreement shall constitute the entire agreement hetween the parties regarding the
subject matter. This Agreement shall not be modified or amended except in a wriling
signed by all parties hereto.

This Agreement shali not be subject to assignment.

No delay, omission or faflure by the Commission to exercise any right or power
hereundsr shall be construed to be a waiver or consent of any breach of any of the
terms of this Agreement by the Respondent.

Respondent has obtained independent legal advice in connection with the execution of
this Agreement or have freely chosen not to do so. Any rule construing this Agreement
against the drafter is inappficable and is waived.

This Agreement shall be void uniess executed by the Respondent and delivered to the
Commission not Jater than December 19, 2014.

All proceadings commenced by the Commission in this matter wilf be {erminated and
the matter closed upon receipt of the final payment of the civil penalty and compliance
with the other terms set forth in this Agreement. The Arizona Altorney General's Office
agrees to conclude any enforcement matter pending from the Reasonable Cause

notice identified in the recitals and be bound by this Agreement.
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r[‘:’ ﬁ} v
Dated this ¢ day of December, 2014.

By: WM W (’

Thomas M. Collins, Executive Director
Citiﬂ;sps Clean liig_tions{Commission

P g
VLt e e G i3

By; ,"‘/ Wd/ A b-%
[Paula S. Bickett, Chief Counsel, Civil Appeals
Avizona Altorney General's Office

o {uh e (11t

Bill Canfield fof AFF, Responden
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